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From: Kamallah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@splaov.

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 4:31 PM C

To: Rohaizal (LKEKAUtG)

Ca Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT; Jackson MU (SPE)

Subject: techanical Inspection Repart Request

HI Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 13 vehicles below:

a) Case: |AFP-I 7 echanical I n of erT « XD2023R [TP/IP, 18
b) Case: IAFP-1B-20180706 Mechan 1ins

On 20 June 2018 (Wednesday) at or about 6.52 p.m,, the Accused was driving the company’s motor lorry, YN
5405 M, on the left lane of the 3 lanes road along Tanah Merah Coast Road towards Aviation Park
Drive, While travelling straight, the Accused collided into the rear of motor lorries, GBC 2374 T, YN 3089 E and
a tipper truck, X 2023 R, which were stationary along on the left fane. Earlier, the tipper truck broke dowh
along the left lane due to damages to the rear left tyre axle. The driver then contacted the company who
send twa company’s lorries to the scene for repairs. The Deceased sustained severe multiple injuries and was
pronounced dead at the accident scene by the attending paramedic at 7.16 p.m.

Vehicles to be inspected: XD2023R — Driver (not at fault) - Driver claimed the left rear tyre faulty therefore
stopped along the left lane
YN5405M — Driver {at fault)

10 in-Charge: BOC Shahril

p/IP/37553/2018)

c) Case IAFP-1B-2(0

On 26/06/2018 at about 11.07 pm, the Deceased was riding motorcycle FBE 2009 M along Bukit Batok Road
towards Choa Chu Kang Road, when he collided onto a pedal cyclist that was cycling across the signalised
pedestrian crossing, at the T-junction of Bukit Batok West Aventie 7, from the right to left of Deceased's
view. The rider [Deceased) suffered fatal injuries and passed away at scene. He was pronpunced dead by
paramedic, Sangitar at 11.21 pm. As for the cyclist, he suffered injuries and was conveyed to NTFGH.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBE2009M - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Farhan

d) Case IAFP-IB-20180706 - Mechanical Inspection or C 5788 (TP/1P/25945/2018)

On 01/05/2018 atabout 7.10 am, the driver of motor car, SLG357BB was negotiating a right turn along
Rochoi Road junction of Victoria Street when the motor car skidded. Driver then claimed that there was a
mechanical fault to his motor car and his steering was locked.

Vehicle to be inspected: SLG35788 - Driver (may be liable) - Driver claimed there was a mechanical fault to
his motor car

10 In-Charge: SIO Jackson Mu



)]
k)

On 30 June 2018 sometime before 1,04 a.m., the Malaysian trailer, INQ 8386 (81), was travélling along
contre lane of the 3 lanes road at Woodlands Crossings after the Sultan Iskandar CIQ (Malaysia's Checkpaint)
towards Singapore Checkpoint while the Malaysian lorry, JRV 1328 (B2), was travelling in the same direction
alang the 1st lane. While both were travelling side by side, B2 suddenly veered to the right towards the
centre divider. B2 then drove through the opening along the centre divider and into the opposite direction;
towards Mala*,rsia Checkpoint, against the flow of traffic. B2 then continued to travel forward and collided
into the two Malaysian motorcycles, JSA 5371 (D1) and JRY 7606 (A1) and a Singapore motorcycle, FBH 51 17
7 (D2) that were travelling along the 3rd lane of the opposite directipn. The rider of the motarcycle, 1SA
5371, was pronounced dead at the scene by the attending paramedic at 1.59 a.m. The rider of matorcycle,
FBH 5117 2, was conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital (KTPH), On the same day, hesuccumbed to his
injuries and pronounced dead in the hospital at 2.11 a.m by Dr Ebuna.

Vehicles to be inspected: JRV 1328 - Driver (involved Party)
JRY 7606 - Rider (Involved Party)
JSA 5371 - Rider {Deceased)
JNG 8386 - Driver (Involved Party)
FBH 5117 Z - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarénce Lim

Case IAFP-1B-20180706 - Mechanical

Case JAEP-IB. 20180706 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JOS5167 (TP/IP/38003/2018)

On 30/06/2018 at about 12.19 am, the rider of motorcycle, JQ55167 (B1) was travelling straight along BKE
towards Willands Checkpoint on lane 2 of the 4-lanes road when all of a sudden he collided into the rear of
a motorcycle, 1517950 (A1), Due to the collision, both fall off from their respective motorcycles: Al was
conveyed to KTPH in a conscious state and was discharged from KTPH the next day. Meanwhile, B1 was
reported to be unconstious due to head injuries and was conveyed to KTPH by ambulance. However on
06/07/2018 at 6.19 am, B1 was succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead by Dr L Kim Selby in
KTPH

Vehicle to be inspected: 1517950 - Rider (not at fault)
1055167 - Rider (deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah Kamis

Case |AFP-1B-20180712 - Mechanical | T 64L [TP/1P/38107/2018)
On 2.7.2018 at about 4.42 am, motor taxl was driving along Crawford Street towards Republic Avenue on
the right lane of 2 lanes road when near to pedestrian crossing , Deceased {pedestrian) was crossing from

taxi's left to right and taxi front portion collided onto the Deceased, Deceased was constious but however,
succumbed to his injuries and in TTSH and pronounced dead on the 8.7.2018 at 11.45 pm.

Vehicle to he ins s SHC2164L — Driver (Accused)

10 In-Charge: S10 Vilton



m) Case IAFP-1B-20180712 - ical i otor Van, GBG2 IP{39585 8

On 12.7.2018 at about 6.59 am, matar van was driving along Marsiling Road towards Riverside Road on the
left lane of the 2- lanes road. Upon nearing the signalised T-junction of Marsiling Road by Marsiling Drive,
traffic light ahead of him was green only thus he made a left turn into Marsiling Drive and its frontal centre
portion collided into a pedestrian who Was crossing along the signalised pedestrian crossing, ahead of him
from unknown direction. Due to the accident, the pedestrian was conveyed to KTPH. However on the same
day at 8,06 am, the pedestrian succumbed to her injuries and she was pronounced dead by Dr Yuen, Shang
Ren,

Vehicle to be inspected: GBG2430T — Driver (Accused)

10 In-Charge: |0 Kamaliah Kamis

2, These request has been approved by my managemant.

3 Thank you Sirs.
Cc; Bryan Ang [LKK}, FAIT Team & SIO Jackson Mu, fyip

Best regards,

Kamatiah) Kamis (Miss)

Invrestigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police | Singapor: Police Force '

DIt (B8) G547 G438 | FAX: (B5) 6647 8352
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